Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 9:44 AM
To: '‘contact@nelsonforny.com’; ‘info@davisforstatesenate.com’;

'‘contact@brittany2020.com’; 'chasen57@nycap.rr.com’; 'info@daveforny.com’;
‘claudiabraymer@gmail.com’; 'matt@friendsofmattsimpson.com’;
'‘WoodforAssembly@outlook.com'’

Subject: GOOD NEWS! You have an open-8&-shut public corruption issue that will WIN you
election -- & demonstrate your fitness for public service
Attachments: washington-6-25-20-complaint-jordan.pdf; washington-signature.pdf;

washington-7-31-20-da-foil pdf

TO: NON-INCUMBENT CANDIDATES FOR WASHINGTON COUNTY STATE SENATE & ASSEMBLY SEATS

SD-43: Patrick Nelson (D, WF)
SD-45: Kimberly Davis (D, WF)

AD-107: Brittany Vogel (D, WF); Charles Senrick (L)

AD-113: David Catalfamo (R, C)
AD-114: Claudia Braymer (D, WF); Matthew Simpson (R, C, 1); Evelyn Wood (SAM)

This is to alert you to GOOD NEWS. You can win election easily and without money against Washington County’s re-
election-seeking state legislative incumbents — and against incumbent Assemblyman Stec seeking election to the

Senate. All it requires is using the “bully-pulpit” of your candidacy to whistle-blow about the above-attached FULLY-
DOCUMENTED public corruption/grand jury complaint against them, which Washington County District Attorney Jordan
has been “sitting on”. The complaint establishes, with EVIDENCE, that they must be indicted on EVIDENCE so prima facie

and open-and-shut as to assure convictions.

Washington County’s press has known about the complaint for some time — and illustrative is the below September 17t
e-mail to its “local journalism”, to which Washington County’s five state legislative incumbents and D.A. Jordan were
cc’d so that they could be ready for press inquiries. Individually and collectively, if you stand up for honest, accountable
government and make the complaint your campaign issue, you will win — easily. Demand that the complained-against
state legislators respond to the complaint, that D.A. Jordan explain why he has not presented it to a Washington County
grand jury, and that the press do its part to investigate and report.

| am available to answer your questions — and invite you to call me so that | can furnish you with specifics addressed to
the incumbents against whom you are running.

Needless to say, voters are entitled to know from you what salary you expect to be paid, if you were to be elected to the
Legislature — and whether you will commit to ensuring: (1) public findings of fact and conclusions of law with respect to
the complaint; (2) prosecution of all culpable public officers and their conspirators; and (3) “claw-backs” to recover the
approximately half-a-billion dollars in fraudulent salary increases, already paid out. Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
WWW.jugewatch.org

914-421-1200




